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RE: Assignment of Unsolicited Attorney’s Fees by Judge

Dear Ms. DeBord:

I am writing in response to your February 20, 2001 inquiry 95u JohnFebruc 20,13.
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After the implementation of the attorneys’ fees restriction, LSC
provided guidance to programs on the implementation of this regulation
through a program letter. Program Letter 97-1, a copy of which is
attached hereto, anticipated and addressed the precise issue you have
presented in the following excerpt.
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paid to your program to be paid by the defendant directly to some other
worthwhile charity. A donation to the local battered women’s shelter (or
another organization that promotes the elimination of domestic violence)
might be an appropriate alternative in this circumstance.

| hope that this information satisfies your inquiry. If you have
questions or need additional guidance, please feel free to contact me at
(202)336-8871.

Sincerely,
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